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Jeffrey Robinson
55 Fisher Rd
Lillington, NC 27546

Re: Status of Repair Application

Mr. Robinson

An attempt was made to evaluate your property for the purpose of issuing a Repair Permit. The evaluation could
not be completed for one or more of the following reasons.

_ 1. Use pink flags to mark property lines and irons that are
Set by surveyor need to be visible. Property lines to be marked/flagged every 50°.

_ 2. Use orange flags to mark house box.

__ 3. Directions not clear to property ($25.00 fee incurred)
__ 4. Property needs cleared

___ 5. Driveway not shown on site plan (Revision Required)

6. Backhoe pits required

__X_7.Other- Findings were that D-Box was not level, Gate Valve on pump needs to be slightly
closed, Soil is missing near driveway on last 60' Line. Sewage was seen on surface of the last 60’
Line at the end near driveway.

Discussed Options with applicant, have a septic Contractor Re-level the d-box, turn the gate
valve and close it slightly, replace the missing soil.

If this does not work then, the new Repair system will be under the initial as a 50% T&J Panel.
Applicant was informed to have their septic contractor of their choice to call environmental with
any further findings among the Septic System.

Your application will be put on hold until the selected items above have been addressed.
Any questions I can be reached at 910-893-7547 between 8:00am -9:00am Monday-Friday.

Sincerely,

y s

Reynold Levocz R.E.H.S.
Environmental Health Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health

strong roots + new growth




